



Amesbury

Community & Economic Development
Tel: (978) 388-8110
Fax: (978) 388-6727

39 South Hunt Rd.
Amesbury, MA 01913
freyr@amesburyma.gov

MEMORANDUM

August 13, 2024

Maria Tilkens
3 Lincoln Rd.
Salem, MA 01970

Re: Sign Application for 39-41 Main St.

Ms. Tilkens,

At the August 12, 2024, duly posted meeting, the Planning Board voted to approve the sign application for Bubble Bar Boston at 39-41 Main St., as presented. The Planning Board's approval does not constitute an approval from the State Building Code. The next step in this process is to contact the Building Inspections Office for a building permit before installing the sign.

Respectfully,

Becky Frey
Community Development Coordinator
On Behalf of the Amesbury Planning Board